STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 23, 1980

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LARRY KEHOE (505) 393-6161
SECRETARY

E1k 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 310
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

On July 11, 1977, this office approved your Notice of Intant to Re-enter
the Standard State Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 30, T-17-S,
R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexica. Since we had received no reports cover-
ing re-entry operations by February 8, 1978, we notified you that your
approval to rz2-enter the well had expired, and that further approval
would be required prior to initiating or continuing operations.

It has come to our attention that the well was in fact re-entered and

subsequently abandoned, although no reports were made to this office.

Therefore, please immediately submit Form C-103 covering all work done
on the well and indicating present status.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



